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FALCON ID # 17100

Oilfield Services / Cost Controller

Residential Country : India Nationality : India

Resume Title : Cost Controller Notice Period : 1 Days

EDUCATION

Qualification Institute / College /university Year Country

B E / B Tech Vishveshvaraya Technological University 2007 India

CAREER SUMMARY

Position Employer Country
From 
Month/ 
Year

To Month/ 
Year

Estimation & Costing 
Engineer

Punj Lloyd Limited India 04/2011 04/2013

Proposal Engineer.
Petron Engineering 
Construction Ltd

03/2008 03/2011

Graduate Engineer 
Trainee

Moody International Pvt. Ltd 08/2007 02/2008

ADDITIONAL CERTIFICATE AND TECHNICAL QUALIFICATION

Name Of The Course Course Date Valid Upto Name Of Organisation

Current Salary 
(Monthly In Usd):

Not Mention
Expected Salary 
(Monthly In Usd):

Not Mention

Additional Skills :

Over all 6.5 years of experience



?    Excellent Technical Exposure in Oil & Gas, Refineries, Petrochemical plants including all types 
Fired Heater, Piping system, Static & Rotating Equipments, Thermal insulation, Electrical and 
Instrumentation work, pre-commissioning, commissioning & startup.
?    Computer Expertise: Well conversant in Advance Ms Excel, Micro Soft Office (Word & Power 
Point), MS project, Auto CAD.

Core Competencies
 

?    Preparation of overall Project Costing, Cost Planning, Cost Controlling, cost control reports, 
budgeting, generating variance reports,
?    Preparation of estimation plan and basis of estimation reports
?    Preparation of Cost break down structures
?    Manpower Estimations (discipline wise), quantity estimation, Costing and manpower 
deployment preparation.
?    Estimation and costing of Plant and Machinery including crane selection and deployment
?    Preparation of Estimation Procedures, Forecasting, and Comparison Estimate vs. Actual.  
?    Preparation of detailed/realistic cost for the project (including cost breakdown) as per the 
scope including detailed material take off, activity wise resource requirements, subcontracts, direct 
and indirect costs etc.
?    Deriving cost based on inhouse databank, thumb rules and data analysis.
?    Review the drawings /scope of work and formulate the quantum of work/BOQ.
?    Reply to various questioners/queries raised by Clients/vendors.
?    Price negotiation.
?    Evaluate the offers/estimate of third party (vendor/sub-contractor) to ascertain compliance to 
specified requirements and provide clarification to Sub vendor/Subcontractor.
?    Preparation of RFQ from given specification, drawings etc.
?    Cost analysis of various EPC packages, bought out items and service contracts
?    Target/budget cost Preparation
?    Contract Reviewing.

 

Additional Information :

Trainings Attended
 
?    Training at Ultra Tech Cement (ADITYA BIRLA GROUP), hirmi cement works, raipur 
(chhatisgarh).
?    Attended ERP system training.
?    Attended Planning training program for MS Projects.
?    Attended ISO Auditor training program.
?    Attended Advance Excel training programe.

Computer Skills
 
?    Well versed with MS Word, Excel (excellent knowledge of MS Excel), Power Point, MS Project.
?    Auto CAD2008

 


